Minutes of the meeting of the COUNCIL held at 2.00 pm on Tuesday, 8th April, 2014 at Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton

Present

Councillor R A Baker (in the Chair)

D E Adamson P Bardon A W Barker D M Blades Mrs C S Cookman S P Dickins G W Ellis Mrs B S Fortune Mrs F M Greenwell B Griffiths Mrs J A Griffiths A W Hall K G Hardisty D Hugill G J F Key R Kirk N Knapton C A Les	B Phillips M Rigby A Robinson M S Robson C Rooke Mrs I Sanderson Mrs S Shepherd D H Smith J N Smith P G Sowray T Swales A Wake Mrs J Watson D A Webster P R Wilkinson A W Wood
---	---

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors K Billings, J Coulson, G W Dadd, R W Hudson and Mrs M Skilbeck

C.35 MINUTES

THE DECISION:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 18 February 2014 (C.25 - C.34), previously circulated, be signed as a correct record.

C.36 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE CHAIRMAN OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Chairman announced that Councillor Mrs Fortune had raised a sum of £350 by taking part in the sleep out in Northallerton in support of SASH. Councillor Mrs Fortune wished to thank all those who had supported her.

C.37 STATEMENT OF THE LEADER AND REFERRALS FROM CABINET

The Leader made a statement to the Council on the following matters:-

- Hambleton Economic Study;
- Local Enterprise Partnership Application;
- Living Wage; and
- Management Restructure.

A question was asked in relation to the introduction of the Hambleton Living Wage and clarification of the figure was sought. The Leader undertook to provide the exact figure to Members.

The Leader moved Cabinet minutes CA.90, CA.91, CA.93 and CA.94 and proposed amendments to minutes CA.92 and CA.95.

THE DECISION:

(1) That the reports, resolutions and recommendations of the following meeting of the Cabinet be received, approved and adopted:-

Body	Date of Meeting	<u>Minute Nos</u>
Cabinet	18 March 2014	CA.90, CA.91, CA.93 and CA.94

(2) It was moved by Councillor M S Robson and seconded by Councillor P R Wilkinson that Minute CA.92 be amended to read:-

"That Cabinet approves and recommends to Council the Local Development Scheme for publication and that the scheme takes effect from 8 April 2014."

(3) It was moved by Councillor M S Robson and seconded by Councillor P R Wilkinson that Minute CA.95 be amended as follows:-

Recommendation (4) be deleted and recommendation (3) be amended to read:-"... and that Justin Ives be confirmed in that role."

Following a vote the motion was declared carried.

C.38 CABINET PORTFOLIO STATEMENTS

(a) Councillor P R Wilkinson, Portfolio Holder for Support Services and Economic Development made a statement regarding the Council's finances and ongoing projects regarding Economic Development. Councillor Wilkinson reported that the Council's balances were in a strong and robust position and that there would a presentation for Members in September introducing simplified accounts along with the year-end budget, 10 year financial strategy and IT. He further reported that it was envisaged that the accounts would be complete by June 2014. Councillor Wilkinson reported that the draft GBA Study would be the subject of a presentation to Members on 15 April 2014 and all Members were encouraged to attend. A further report on the Gateway Car Park would be submitted to Cabinet at the next meeting on 15 April 2014 and that a study on Dalton Industrial Estate had been commissioned. A report on the Wensleydale Railway would be submitted to a meeting of Cabinet on 6 May 2014. It was hoped that a decision from Central Government regarding the LEP for the North Northallerton project would be received by mid-July. In relation to managing workspace occupancy, it was reported that a further 25 car parking spaces had been provided at Evolution. It was confirmed that the spaces had been rented for a 2 year period.

- (b) Councillor Mrs S Shepherd, Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Health made a statement regarding the Community Awards that had been held on the evening of 27 March 2014 and reported that this had been a very successful event. Council wished to commend the officers involved in organising this event. The Thirsk and Stokesley Leisure Centres had been officially re-opened and the Tour de France 100 days to go event had been held on 29 March in Northallerton.
- (c) Councillor N Knapton, Portfolio Holder for Customer Services and Asset Management made a statement regarding the second phase of the replacement of the cobbles within Thirsk Market Place which would involve temporarily relocating the taxi rank. Councillor Knapton reported that the part-nighting project was 72% complete and the remainder would be completed over the next few weeks. The 0845 telephone number for the Council was being phased out and the 01609 779977 was being re-introduced as the standard contact number for the Council. Feedback regarding the relocation of the Farmers Market in Northallerton had been very positive. Councillor Knapton also announced that the next Parish Liaison meeting would be held on the evening of 5 June 2014 at the Civic Centre. Questions regarding the phasing out of the 0845 number and part-nighting were asked and responded to at the meeting.
- (d) Councillor B Phillips, Portfolio Holder for Housing, Planning and Waste Management made a statement regarding the population and household projections up to 2026 and reported that this was a significant issue for Hambleton. Councillor Phillips reported that buildings on the former Northallerton Prison had been listed as Grade II which would require redesigning some of the project work. It was also reported that the Ministry of Justice were looking to dispose of the site by March 2015. In relation to the ageing population and as a result of work recently undertaken by the Scrutiny Committee, there would a Member Workshop regarding proposals for improving the provision of housing for older people. Councillor Phillips reminded Members that a seminar of Waste and Recycling would be held immediately following Council.

C.39 **REFERRAL FROM THE AUDIT, GOVERNANCE AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE**

THE DECISION:

Body

That the reports, resolutions and recommendations of the following meeting of the Audit, Governance and Standards Committee be received, approved and adopted:-

Date of Meeting

Minute Nos

Audit, Governance and Standards26 March 2014AGS.34Committee

The meeting closed at 2.35 pm

Chairman of the Council